
Page 1 of 1 
 

 
Albion Little River Fire Protection District ▪ PO Box 634 ▪ Albion, CA 95410 ▪ Phone (707) 937 4022 ▪ Web: http://www.albionfire.com/ 

 

  

Albion Little River Fire Protection District 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
Monday, December 18, 2017, 7:00 pm, Albion School, 30400 Albion Ridge Road, Albion, CA 

1. Call to order and determination of a quorum: 
a. Welcome to new board members. 

2. Motion by Secretary Alan Taeger to adopt agenda: 
3. Public communication to the board:  Members of the public may address the board on any matter within the jurisdiction 

of the board; however, no action will be taken on items not on the agenda.  Individuals wishing to address the board 
regarding items on the agenda may do so when the agenda item is presented. 

4. Election of District Officers: Positions elected by vote of directors: President, Vice President, Secretary. 
5. Chief’s report: (See packet.) 
6. Consent calendar:  The following consent items are expected to be routine and non-controversial, and will be acted on by 

the board in a single action without discussion unless a request is made by a board member or a member of the public to 
move an item for discussion or separate action. 

a. Approval of November 20, 2017 regular meeting minutes. 
b. Acceptance of December 18, 2017 correspondence report. 
c. Acceptance of submitted current financial reports. 

7. Unfinished Business: 
a. Motion by Director Taeger to amend current district bylaws Section 1100-[Board Meetings], Article 6. [Board 

Meeting Schedule], item a. to read “Regular meetings to be held on the third Monday of each calendar month at 
7:00 pm at Albion School, 30400 Albion Ridge Road, Albion, CA”.  Motion carried by unanimous vote of the board 
at the September 14, 2016 regular meeting.  Bylaws change requires confirmation by minimum four votes at a 
following regular meeting. 

b. Second reading/approval of Ordinance 2016-1 proposed by Director Issel including revisions: (See packet.)   
Proposed ordinance would supersede Bylaws Section 1150 – Document Preparation/Postal Charges.  

c. Approval of Resolution 20171218 regarding fee waivers: (See packet.) To accompany ordinance above. 
8. Items for discussion and possible action: 

a. Resolution 20171218-2 Station 810 Land Acquisition proposed by Director Issel: (See packet.) 
9. Closed Session:  Directors conference – anticipated real estate purchase offer. 
10. Committee Reports: 

a. Ad hoc committees: (See packet.) 
1. Long Term Budget Plan - Issel, Taeger  
2. Facilities and Apparatus –Issel, Taeger  
3. Mendocino Association of Fire Districts – Taeger  
4. Strategic planning – Issel, Taeger  
5. Litigation – Issel, Taeger  
6. Operations – Issel  
7. Public Relations– Issel, Taeger  

11. Directors Discussion: 
a. Chief Williams supervisorial candidacy. 
b. Non-agenda items of board concern. 

12. Adjournment: 
 
 
Any individual who requires disability related accommodations or modifications, including auxiliary aids and services, in 
order to participate in the board meeting should contact the board at 707-937-4022, email: board@albionfire.com  or write 
to the board at PO Box 634, Albion, CA 95410-0634 as soon as possible before the meeting date. 

mailto:board@albionfire.com


002



Fire Chief’s Report, 1 December, 2017, by Ted Williams
• Incident Log

• 2017013267  11/03/2017 1507
• FIRE, RESIDENTIAL ALARM; 5800 ALBION LITTLE RIVER RD, LR
• Determined to be false alarm, call canceled
• Ted Williams
• Leslie Hrbacek
• Jaime Placido
• Kevin Spring
• Available:  1509

• 2017013295  11/04/2017  0354
• MEDICAL CHARLIE; 3700 ALBION LITTLE RIVER RD, LR
• Jaime Placido
• Andrea Pennebaker (8130)
• Marshall Brown (8130)
• Leslie Hrbacek (8130)
• Steve Crowningshield (8132)
• On Scene:  0409
• Available:  0436

• 2017013385  11/06/2017  1335
• FIRE, RESIDENTIAL ALARM; 32151 ALBION RIDGE G ROAD, ALBION
• Michael Rees
• Kenyon Begley
• Ted Williams (On the phone)
• Leslie Hrbacek (E8162, driver back)
• Kevin Spring (canceled)
• Jaime Placido
• Andrea Pennebaker (E8162, driver there)
• On Scene:  1348
• Available:  1533

• 2017013516  11/09/2017  1858
• MISCELLANEOUS; 43701 LITTLE RIVER AIRPORT ROAD, LR
• Marshall Brown
• Michael Rees (8162)
• Leslie Hrbacek (8162)
• Kenyon Begley(8162)
• Steve Crowningshield (8180)
• Kevin Spring (8180)
• David Jones
• On Scene:  1858
• Available:  2133

• 2017013631  11/12/2017  1210
• WILDLAND FIRE; N. HWY 1, MP 42.00, ALBION
• Michael Rees (canceled)
• Andrea Pennebaker (8162)
• Marshall Brown (WT8191, driver)

003



• Steve Crowningshield (8191)
• Kevin Spring
• John Crowningshield (canceled)
• Leslie Hrbacek (canceled)
• Rob Marcello (canceled)
• Available:  1235

• 2017013648  11/12/2017  1927
• FIRE/SMOKE CHECK; 3338 N. HWY 1/ 34900 ALBION RIDGE RD., ALBION
• Marshall Brown
• Michael Rees
• Andrea Pennebaker
• Kenyon Begley
• Leslie Hrbacek (canceled)
• Ted Williams (canceled)
• Kevin Spring (canceled)
• On Scene:  1934
• Available:  1948

• 2017013824  11/17/2017  0521
• HAZARDOUS CONDITION; HIGHWAY 128, MP 6.0, NAVARRO
• MUTUAL AID PROVIDED BY CALFIRE 1156
• Michael Rees
• Steve Wolfe
• Debbi Wolfe
• Ted Williams
• Marshall Brown (8162)
• John Crowningshield (8162)
• Leslie Hrbacek (8162)
• Jaime Placido
• On Scene:  0556
• Available:  0610

• 2017013896  11/18/2017  2304
• MEDICAL/TRAFFIC COLLISION; 3790 N HWY 1 (ARI), LR
• Ted Williams
• Marshall Brown (8162)
• Andrea Pennebaker (8162)
• Michael Rees
• John Crowningshield (8171)
• Steve Crowningshield (8171)
• Maddie Godine
• Kenyon Begley
• On Scene:  2317
• Available:  2358

• 2017013921  11/19/2017  1621
• MEDICAL ALPHA;  39830 LITTLE RIVER AIRPORT RD, LR
• Ted Williams (8132)
• Marshall Brown

004



• Michael Issel (8132)
• John Crowningshield
• Steve Crowningshield
• Citlali Calvillo (8130)canceled
• Andrea Pennebaker (canceled)
• Jaime Placido (canceled)
• Michael Rees (canceled)
• On Scene:  1630
• Available:  1651

• 2017014224  11/26/2017 1318
• ELECTRICAL HAZARD; 33621 ALBION RIVER NORTH SIDE RD., LR
• WITHIN SCHOONER’S LANDING CAMPGROUND
• Not as reported; lines down were telephone, not power
• Marshall Brown (8162)
• Andrea Pennebaker (8162)
• Michael Rees
• Steve Wolfe
• Debbi Wolfe
• Leslie Hrbacek
• Jaime Placido
• Kenyon Begley
• Kevin Spring (canceled)
• John Crowningshield (8171)
• Ted Williams (canceled)
• CalFire 1156
• On Scene:  1340
• Available:  1412

• 2017xxxx 11/27/2017 0150
• Not paged out
• Hazardous Conditions (Jaime’s House)
• Jaime Placido 

• 2017014388  11/29/2017  2317
• MEDICAL DELTA; 32321 MIDDLE RIDGE RD. TRAILER, ALBION
• Ted Williams 
• Marshall Brown (8130)
• Leslie Hrbacek (8130) 
• David Jones
• On Scene:  2344
• Available:  0006

• 2017014444  12/1/2017  1148
• MEDICAL DELTA; 43300 LITTLE RIVER AIRPORT RD, #104, LR
• Steve Crowningshield (8132)
• Arrow Pierce (8132)
• Leslie Hrbacek
• Andrea Pennebaker
• Ted Williams

005



• Citlali Calvillo (8130)
• Michael Rees (canc)
• Kevin Spring (canc)
• David Jones (canc)
• On Scene:  1205
• Available:  1226

• Maintenance
• Station 811

• station cleaned, organized
• needs shelving and additional cabinets, to be ordered

• Station 812
• station cleaned, organized

• 8180
• minor repairs performed by Fort Bragg Diesel

• 8191
• new tender inspected by Fort Bragg Diesel
• coolant leak fixed

• 8181
• new type 1 engine arrived, pending Fort Bragg Diesel inspection
• tire off rim addressed by mobile tire service
• onsite training by dealer performed, captured by videographer

• 8171
• hose reel electric motor removed for rebuild, electrical fixed

• 8192
• out of service, moved to Dan Gates yard for stainless tank removal

• 8132
• tire wear found, scheduled for replacement

• 8162
• tires inspected, front set on order
• still pending Fort Bragg Diesel inspection post Redwood complex fire

006



Page 1 of 2 
 

 
Albion Little River Fire Protection District ▪ PO Box 634 ▪ Albion, CA 95410 ▪ Phone (707) 937 4022 ▪ Web: http://www.albionfire.com/ 

 

  

Albion Little River Fire Protection District 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, November 20, 2017, 7:00 pm, Albion School, 30400 Albion Ridge Road, Albion, CA 

1. Call to order and determination of a quorum: Meeting called to order at 7:02 pm by President Issel.  Directors Taeger and 
Acker present.  Also present: Chief Williams, five firefighters, and two members of the public.  

2. Motion by Secretary Alan Taeger to adopt agenda:  Agenda adopted by unanimous vote of the board. 
3. Public communication to the board:  A request was made by a member of the public that a public comments section be 

added to the agenda at the end of the meeting. 
4. Chief’s report: (See written report in packet.)  President Issel requested assurance from Chief Williams that all new 

apparatus is being stored in under dry, secure conditions. Chief Williams replied that they are. 
5. Consent calendar:  Approved by unanimous consent of the board. 

a. Approval of September 20, 2017 regular meeting minutes. 
b. Acceptance of November 20, 2017 correspondence report. 
c. Acceptance of submitted current financial reports. 

6. Unfinished Business deferred pending seating of new board member(s): 
a. Motion by Director Taeger to amend current district bylaws Section 1100-[Board Meetings], Article 6. [Board 

Meeting Schedule], item a. to read “Regular meetings to be held on the third Monday of each calendar month at 
7:00 pm at Albion School, 30400 Albion Ridge Road, Albion, CA”.  Motion carried by unanimous vote of the board 
at the September 14, 2016 regular meeting.  Bylaws change requires confirmation by minimum four votes at a 
following regular meeting. 

b. Second reading of Ordinance 2016-1 proposed by Director Issel (see packet) including revisions.  Proposed 
ordinance would supersede Bylaws Section 1150 – Document Preparation/Postal Charges.  

c. Draft resolution regarding fee waivers:  To accompany ordinance above per item 3. 
7. Items for discussion and possible action: 

a. Motion by Director Taeger to approve the current Administrative Draft of LAFCo “Albion Little River Fire 
Protection District Sphere of Influence Update” as amended. (See packet.)  Motion approved by unanimous vote 
of the board. 

8. Committee Reports: 
a. Ad hoc committees:   

i. Dormant committees: 
1. Friends of ALRFPD 

ii. Active committees: (See packet.) 
1. Long Term Budget Plan - Issel, Taeger  
2. Facilities and Apparatus –Issel, Taeger  
3. Mendocino Association of Fire Districts – Taeger  
4. Strategic planning – Issel, Taeger  
5. Litigation – Issel, Taeger  
6. Operations – Issel  
7. Public Relations– Issel, Taeger  

9. Directors Discussion: 
a. Director Issel asked about availability of Ethics and Brown Act training for new board members.  Director Taeger 

responded that this course will be available for board members on line from California Special Districts 
Association after we pay our annual dues this month. 

b. Chief Williams asked whether the district could take advantage of incentives offered by Golden State Risk 
Management Association (our insurance consortium) and, for example, enroll in their “Risk Management 
Accreditation Program” to work toward rate reductions.  Director Taeger responded that he approves of the 
concept but doesn’t see currently available manpower to perform the necessary research, paperwork, and file 
maintenance required to achieve and maintain eligibility.  Taeger then commented that this was a task that could 
be one of many performed by a potential future district office assistant. 

007



Page 2 of 2 
 

 
Albion Little River Fire Protection District ▪ PO Box 634 ▪ Albion, CA 95410 ▪ Phone (707) 937 4022 ▪ Web: http://www.albionfire.com/ 

 

c. Chief Williams reported that experience with dispatch of USFS loaner Type III engines shows that they have 
limited usefulness in our fleet.  He said he may ask the board to give future consideration to returning one of the 
two apparatus to the Forest Service. 

d. Chief Williams reported that it has been announced that the district and ALRFPD firefighters who responded to 
the Redwood Complex fires will be compensated by the state at the OES rate rather than CalFire’s Assistance by 
Hire contract rate. 

10. Adjournment:  Meeting adjourned at 7:36 pm. 

008



 

Albion Little River Fire Protection District 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING  
MONDAY, DECEMBER 18, 2017 

CORRESPONDENCE REPORT 
 
November 29, 2017 -Received letter by USPS from MC Executive Office with notice of possible action 

regarding request by Ukiah Valley Fire District to consolidate its district elections with 
the November statewide general election in even-numbered years. 

December 4, 2017 -Received letter by USPS from CalTrans with invitation to participate in a truck survey. 
 -Received letter by USPS from Mendocino Department of Planning and Building Services 

with response request for CDP_2003-0079 application. 
December 11, 2017 -Received letter by USPS from MC Executive Office with notice of possible action 

regarding request by Redwood Valley County Water District to consolidate its district 
elections with the November statewide general election in even-numbered years. 

December 14, 2017 -Received package by USPS from California Special Districts Association (CSDA) with a 
copy of CSDA’s “Special District Board Member/Trustee Handbook” and information 
about CSDA’s Special District Leadership Academy Conference April 15-17, 2018. 

 

009



010



011



012



013



014



015



016



017



018



019



020



021



v1.4.1  Page 1 of 4 

 

 

 
ORDINANCE 2016-1 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE ALBION-LITTLE RIVER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

REVISING A SCHEDULE OF FEES, INCLUDING THE ADDITION OF NEW FEES 
 

The Board of Directors of the Albion-Little River Fire Protection District (The District) do ordain as 
follows: 

 
1. AUTHORIZATION AND PURPOSE 

This ordinance to revise a schedule of fees including the establishment of new fees is adopted pursuant to 
Section 13916 of the Health and Safety code which provides that the District may charge a fee to cover the 
cost of any service which the district provides or the cost of enforcing any regulation for which the fee is 
charged. This ordinance rescinds any other Fee Schedule Ordinance or Resolution. 
 

2. APPLICABILITY 
The schedule of fees set forth by this ordinance indicates fees charged pursuant to Sections 13917 and 13918 
of the Health and Safety Code which provides that the District may charge residents of the district a fee which 
is less than the fee which it charges to nonresidents of the District and provides that the District may charge a 
fee to other public agencies. 
 

3. WAIVER OF FEES 
Pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 13919, after adopting by resolution policies and procedures 
governing waivers, the Board of Directors may waive payment of a fee when it determines that payment 
would not be in the public interest. 
 

4. COST RECOVERY OF SERVICES 
A fee in accordance with the following schedules shall be paid to the district at the time of application or upon 
the receipt of an invoice for services rendered. 

 
a. The following field services may be cost recovered at the rate of $40 per hour for office 

time and/or site visits to anyone receiving those services. This rate may be billed for the actual 
time required (one hour minimum, subsequent time rounded to the nearest half hour) to provide 
the required: research, written report, and phone consultation. Costs for site visits or inspection 
will include travel time plus mileage at the current IRS rate for all required or requested: 

i. Plan Reviews (all types). 
ii. Subdivision Reviews (minor or major). 

iii. All work required for commenting on Use Permits or Amendments to Existing Use Permits. 
iv. Fire Suppression Equipment Inspection (all types). 
v. Hydrant Tests or Inspections. 

vi. All work required for installation or removal of Combustible/Flammable Liquid Storage Tanks. 
vii. All requested inspections for licensing compliance. 

viii. All required outside professional services at actual cost plus a 10% administrative fee. 

022



v1.4.1  Page 2 of 4 

 

 
b. The following rates for Apparatus, Equipment and Personnel Responding to Emergencies 

may be charged to persons or entities receiving services from the Albion-Little River Fire 
Protection District, including non-taxpaying public agencies, excluding fire agencies with 
mutual aid agreements. 
 
 

Personnel  

Resource Type Included Fee Per 
Engine/Pumper 3 $175 Hour 
Rescue Unit 1 $150 Hour 
Tender 1 $150 Hour 
Utility/Patrol/Command Vehicle 1 $125 Hour 
Vehicle Extrication Equipment  $150 Incident 
Consumable Supplies   *Actual Cost 
Hired Equipment   *Actual Cost 
Additional Required Personnel  $50 Each/Hour 

 

*A 10% administration fee will be added to the price of resources billed at actual cost. 
 

c. Standby Services Rates.  
Rates for apparatus, personnel, and equipment to standby shall be the same as emergency 
response rates, but with the following exceptions: 

i. Standby Apparatus Rates: The cost for apparatus will be the same as Emergency 
Response Rates, which does not include a charge for personnel costs. When members of 
the Fire Department are involved in emergency responses, they function as unpaid 
volunteers.  The volunteer commitment does not include providing committed standby 
duty which often involves extended hours of work. Therefore, separate personnel 
charges shall apply as described below: 

ii. Standby Personnel Rates:  All personnel - $50 per hour each. 
 

Note: The above labor rates are for straight time. Standard overtime rules will apply (time and a half 
over eight (8) hours a day or 40-hours per week, double time over 12-hours per day.) 

 
Personnel Administrative Charges – a 10% Personnel Administrative Rate will apply to all personnel 
rates to cover the District’s cost to provide the personnel. This consists of the employer’s portion of 
payroll taxes and other administrative costs. 
 

d. Medical Supplies and Equipment Rates: 
The following fees may be billed for the listed medical supplies and equipment.  (Note:  
Includes cost of disposable equipment.) 

Packaging of Patients to Provide for Spinal Protection $50 
Oxygen Administration $30 
Ventilation $30 
Oral or Nasal Airway $30 
Splinting Materials $30 
Defibrillation $100/Incident 
Other Disposable Equipment or supplies Actual Cost 

 

Note: The cost of providing Scene Management, Traffic Control, Patient Assessments and Medical 
Evacuation Helicopter coordination, including establishing and securing helicopter landing zones, is 
included in the billing for apparatus.  

023



v1.4.1  Page 3 of 4 

 

e. Administrative Services Rates: 
i. Incident Reports    $5.00 each 

ii. Copies of Code Excerpts  $5.00 each up to 5 pages, $1.00 per each additional page 
iii. Copies of other Documents $5.00 each up to 5 pages, $1.00 per each additional page 
iv. Photographs     $10.00 each 
v. Postage      Actual Cost 

vi. Administrative Billing Fee $45.00 per Incident 
 
Any constituent wishing to receive meeting notices, agendas and/or meeting packets by mail may do 
so by written request per California Government Code Section 54954.1 for a fee not to exceed the cost 
of providing the service. 

 
f. Third Party Services Rates: 

Any third party services required may be billed at the actual cost billed for the services. 
 
 

g. False Fire Alarm Response Rates: 
i. ALARM COMPANIES – Alarm companies providing services within the response area 

of the Albion-Little River Fire Protection District may be billed for responses to third and 
subsequent false alarms utilizing the Apparatus, Equipment and Personnel fee schedule in 
Section 4, Paragraph B above, when no apparent valid cause is discovered for the alarm 
sounding. Examples of “valid cause” include, but are not limited to, activation of the 
manual pull station, the presence of smoke, or heat from any source. Alarm companies 
may be billed for all apparatus that respond to the call (if the alarm is canceled prior to 
any apparatus responding, no fees will be charged). Alarm companies may also be billed 
for Fire Department response to alarm companies testing equipment and failing to notify 
dispatch of the test. 

ii. PROPERTY OWNERS AND RESIDENTS – Property owners or residents residing 
within the District may be charged for the third and subsequent False Alarm responses to 
structures under their control if it is determined the alarms were generated by their  
actions and do not involve “good intent”, i.e., repeatedly triggering a false alarm by 
creating dust during cleaning and failing to notify the alarm company or repeatedly 
triggering a false alarm response from the normal operation of heating or cooking 
equipment. Property owners or residents will be billed at one half the rates established in 
Section 4, Paragraph B. 

 
h. Out-of-District Responses: 

The Albion-Little River Fire Protection District provides services to approximately 150 square 
miles that are adjacent to the district but not included in it. Property owners and residents within 
these areas receive services but provide no income to the district. Anyone receiving services in 
these areas may be charged for the cost of providing the service as defined in Sections A 
through G. 
 

i. Strike Team Rates: 
Strike Team rates will be governed by separate contract. 

 
5. SEVERABILITY 
 

If any section, subsection, sentence, phrase or clause of this ordinance is for any reason held to be 
invalid, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portion of this ordinance. The Board 

024



v1.4.1  Page 4 of 4 

 

hereby declares that they would have adopted the ordinance and each section despite the fact that any 
one or more sections, subsections, sentences, phrases or clauses be declared invalid. 

 
6. OTHER INFORMATION 

 

All fees are due and payable within thirty (30) days of being invoiced. After 30 days, a service charge 
of 1.5% per month will be assessed on the remaining balance. Any fees unpaid after 60 days may be 
turned over to a collection agency. 
 

7. EFFECTIVE DATE: 
This ordinance shall take effect and be in force thirty (30) days after its adoption and prior to the 
expiration of fifteen (15) days from the passage thereof notice of said Ordinance will be published 
twice in the local area newspaper of general circulation in the County of Mendocino, State of 
California. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED, by the Board of Directors of the Albion-Little River Fire Protection District, County of 
Mendocino, State of California, on December 18, 2017, by the following vote: 
 

 
Director Issel 

Director Taeger 

Director Acker 

Director Greenberg 

Director Crowningshield 

AYE  NAY  ABSTAIN  ABSENT  

 
 
 
 

 

Michael Issel, Director & President 
Albion Little River Fire Protection District 
Board of Directors 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
                Dated   
 
Alan Taeger, Director & Secretary  
Albion Little River Fire Protection District 
Board of Directors 

025



Waiver of Fees  Page 1 of 2 

 

RESOLUTION No. 20171218 

REGARDING THE WAIVER OF FEES 

WHEREAS the board of directors of Albion Little River Fire Protection District (District) proposes to enact 
Ordinance 2016-1 revising a Schedule of Fees, including new fees and  

WHEREAS the District wishes to be able to waive certain fees when it determines that payment would not be 
in the public interest and 

WHEREAS California Health and Safety Code Section 13919 provides for the adoption of policies and 
procedures governing waivers by resolution  

THEREFORE do we, the Board of Directors of Albion Little River Fire Protection District hereby resolve to adopt 
the following Policies and Procedures Governing Waiver of Fees: 

1. It is the policy of the District to provide necessary emergency services to District residents and tax 
payers at no charge beyond local taxes collected by the District.   

2. District residents and tax payers are eligible to receive a waiver of any or all charges in the District 
Schedule of Fees. 

3. The Board of Directors may waive payment of any fee if it determines that payment would not be in 
the public interest. 

4. Waiver of fees may be revoked or denied for cause, including but not limited to criminal negligence, 
acts of vandalism, repeated false alarms, … 

5. Anyone who receives a bill for services under the District Schedule of Fees may appeal the charges to 
the District Board of Directors in writing.  The Board will consider the appeal at the next regular 
meeting. 

Continued page 2. 

 

 

 

 

 

026



Waiver of Fees  Page 2 of 2 

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY A VOTE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE ALBION LITTLE RIVER FIRE 
PROTECTION DISTRICT AT A REGULAR MEETING IN ALBION CALIFORNIA THIS EIGHTEENTH DAY OF DECEMBER 
2017 AS FOLLOWS: 

    AYE  NAY  ABSTAIN  ABSENT 

Director Issel 

Director Taeger 

Director Acker 

Director Greenberg 

Director Crowningshield 

 
 
_____________________________________________________________ 
Michael Issel, President,  
Board of Directors, Albion Little River Fire Protection District 
 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________________________________________ 
Alan Taeger, Secretary 
Board of Directors, Albion Little River Fire Protection District 

027



Station 810 Land Acquisition  Page 1 of 2 

RESOLUTION No. 20171218-2 

REGARDING STATION 810 LAND ACQUISITION 

WHEREAS the Albion Little River Fire Protection District is in critical need of a central fire station, and 

WHEREAS firefighters respond from all parts of our district, downtown Albion continues to be the central 
location that allows for the best average response time by volunteers, and 

WHEREAS the most practical, shortest road miles, and best average apparatus response time to scene is 
from a central Albion location, which also facilitates the most favorable mortgage fire insurance ratings, and 

WHEREAS our District responds to all perils, it is critically important for cliff and water rescue equipment be 
positioned for deployment immediate to ocean access, and 

WHEREAS in order to conduct firefighter training, the primary station should have ample room to assemble, 
heat for cold winter days and restrooms for basic comfort. Aside from Station 810, none of our locations have 
heat, sewer services or adequate meeting facility. The septic system at Station 810 provides the only laundry 
facility in the district for washing soiled turnouts. Further, Station 810 provides the only hand washing station, a 
critical element for post incident cleanup, and 

WHEREAS the Station 810 West Street location in downtown Albion, has long met above requirements, and to 
remain functionally compliant as the primary station, the building must now undergo critical upgrades to meet 
modern safety and accessibility standards that require significant District building improvement investments to 
accommodate the provision of mission critical public safety services, and  

WHEREAS for over sixty years, Anderson Property leaseholder agreements have provided our District with 
property upon which to construct and maintain this essential, centrally located fire station in downtown Albion, 
and 

WHEREAS the Station 810 building and all property improvements are appurtenant to leaseholder, resulting in 
the District’s longstanding reluctance to invest necessary comprehensive building upgrades to meet modern 
requirements, thereby constraining provision of improved mission critical public safety services, and 

WHEREAS over decades, the District has sought to acquire the Station 810 leasehold property, while also 
evaluating alternative fire service properties that occasionally became available for purchase.  Due to location, 
lack of utilities, infrastructure, cost, and payment terms, no alternative fell within District budgetary constraints 
nor did they meet minimum fire service requirements, and 

WHEREAS Station 810 property leaseholder, Anderson Property Trust, has announced their intention to place 
Station 810 property on the market again, and acting upon preliminary discussions with Anderson Property 
Trust, the District commissioned a commercial MAI property appraisal that establishes a market value that 
currently falls within District budgetary constraints, 

THEREFORE do we, the Board of Directors of Albion Little River Fire Protection District hereby resolve to 
appoint an agent authorized to tender an offer to purchase Station 810 property at a price established by the 
Ward Levy MAI appraisal dated November 29, 2017 and approved by the board of directors. 

Continued on Page 2 

028



Station 810 Land Acquisition  Page 2 of 2 

 

 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY A VOTE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE ALBION LITTLE RIVER 
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT AT A REGULAR MEETING IN ALBION CALIFORNIA THIS EIGHTEENTH 

DAY OF DECEMBER 2017 AS FOLLOWS: 

    AYE  NAY  ABSTAIN  ABSENT 

Director Issel 

Director Taeger 

Director Acker 

Director Greenberg 

Director Crowningshield 

 
 
_____________________________________________________________ 
Michael Issel, President,  
Board of Directors, Albion Little River Fire Protection District 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________________________________________ 
Alan Taeger, Secretary 
Board of Directors, Albion Little River Fire Protection District 

029



1 
alrfpd active committee reports 20171120.doc.docx 

 

ALRFPD Active Committee Reports 
18 December 2017 Regular Business Meeting 

 

Task Descriptions Chair  -  Members 

 

Operations               Issel & Taeger 

 No public report at this time of current activities now underway. 

 

Long Term Budget Plan            Issel, Williams & Taeger 

 With equipment stocking considerations made for new vehicle deliveries, budgeting draft is 

nearing completion for our 15 Year Projected budget Plan of identified expenditures, with a 

view to complement the 2018 Strategic Plan development.  After sufficient familiarization and 

review with recent full board complement, formalization in January is anticipated. 

 Vendor response continues characterizing and costing necessary equipment and housing for 

new tender, pumper and rescue vehicles.   Work includes major considerations evaluating 

810 land acquisition, 811 & 812 vehicle garages, and mutually exclusive tradeoffs between 

ISO insurance ratings and practical emergency response capability.  Worst case estimates 

continue consideration for FY 17-18 Budget Planning.  After cost identification is made, 5 

year planning increments over a 15 year time horizon will be employed to revise baseline 

expenses before board presentation. 

  

Facilities & Apparatus           Issel, Taeger & Williams 

 Station 810:  After six decades as Station 810 property leaseholders, Anderson Properties has 

notified us the property is again now for sale.  In response, we have engaged a commercial 

MAI appraiser and established a supportable market price to guide future negotiations. 

Because this market price falls within District budgetary constraints, a resolution to acquire 

Station 810 property at that price will be considered by the board for review and approval at 

our 18 December, 2017 meeting.  Pending approval, a tender offer of sale will be presented by 

legal counsel to Anderson Properties sales agent.  

 Station 811 & 812: Construction design, permit planning, and public bid specification 

development continues for two each, two bay vehicle garages at the respective locations.  

Meanwhile, research continues for County Records of Station 811 Septic Status Decision by 

County Environmental Health continues, with new regulation impositions arising from State 

level Forest Service authorities.  Sacramento, here we come . . . again. 

 8130 Rescue Replacement:  Rescue vehicle 8130 final inspection report has been received 

and approved.  Escrow funds have been credited against EJ Metals invoice to release vehicle 

for delivery to Sacramento in preparation for review and acceptance in late December or 

January 2018 (See supporting documentation in packet). 

 8162 Pumper: CAFS Module operations review continues to await schedule resolution from 

Darley Pump agent.  A full technical operation and functional review of 8162 CAFS module is 

planned, followed thereafter by operations firefighter training and ongoing maintenance 

procedure implementation. 

 8181 Pumper and 8191 Tender:  Our new vehicles have been delivered and continue to 

undergo specification compliance evaluation.  A videotape of lectures and hands-on vehicle 

training has been completed for both Tender 8191 and Pumper 8181. Over time, subsequent 

editing will be conducted to create topic specific, web-based training resources to become 

030



2 
alrfpd active committee reports 20171120.doc.docx 

 

available during the service life of these vehicles.  Delivery into service is pending completion 

driver training, panel engineering and installation of radio and equipment. 

 8192 Tender:  SS Tank Exchange to 8190 Tender is presently underway in preparation for 

Surplus Sale. 

 

Mendocino Association of Fire Districts      Taeger 

 Report presented elsewhere in Agenda packet  

 

Litigation               Issel & Taeger 

 No public report at this time of current litigation activities now underway. 

 

Strategic Planning             Issel & Surles, Williams 

 Terry Surles, a participating key stakeholder, continues to assist committee efforts at 

assembling and reviewing legacy strategic plans, with a view towards integrating our five 

identified key priorities, into materials for forthcoming workshop action.   

 Strategic Planning committee consolidation efforts will be made in January or February.  

Upon board agreement, HPC Consulting will undertake to complete Strategic Planning 

Workshop involving the Board and Key Stakeholders.  Deliverables to include Shared Vision 

and Mission Statement for ALRFPD, SWOT analysis, and Strategic Plan with clear measure 

objectives for presentation to full ALRFPD Board of Directors in fulfillment of our MCCF grant 

obligation. 

 

Policy & Ordinance            Issel & Taeger 

 Ordinance 2016-1:  False Alarm Ordinance pending reading and approval of full Board. 

 Informal Bid Policy 05-12-17: Bid List creation under California Uniform Public Construction 

Cost Accounting Act awaiting installation of full Board. 

 

Fundraising & Donations           Issel & Greenberg 

 Negotiations to transfer Circa Bequest Disposition over to an Auction Service continues. 

 Website continues in Beta Test pending finalization for an official launch in December. 

 Draft donation policy continues development for a full board consideration in January.  

 Fundraising Plan awaits appointment & installation of remaining Board members. 
 
Board Member Search Committee        Issel 

 Suspended  
 

031



032



Invoice
Date

12/1/2017

Invoice #

1-8672

Bill To Ship To

Albion-Little River Fire Department
31004 Albion Ridge Rd
Albion, CA 95410

P.O. Number Terms

Due at pickup

Via

Customer Pickup

Thank you for this opportunity.

Phone #

9207251040

Fax #

920-779-9914

Web Site

www.ejmetals.com Balance Due

Subtotal

Sales Tax  (7.375%)

Payments/Credits

EJ Metals, Inc
1201 Maple Creek Lane
New London, WI 54961

Thank you for your business.  Finance charges for late payments at 1.5% per month.

Description Price Each AmountItem Code Quantity

144" Crew Walk-In Rescue Vehicle, Installed on Chassis
per specifications

248,912.32 248,912.32TSales-Firetruck 1

Sales Order Changes #1 4,471.27 4,471.27TSales-Firetruck-ch... 1
Credit for deletion of Two-Way Radio install -347.25 -347.25TSales-Firetruck-ch... 1

$271,697.77

$253,036.34

$18,661.43

$0.00

033

Fusio
Text Box
Dealer Pick Up



 Page 1 of  3 

Meeting Notes 
 

Mendocino County Association of Fire Districts 
10:00am Wednesday December 13, 2017 #22 

at the CalFire Howard Forest ECC, 17501 N Hwy 101, Willits 
 

 
MEETING - Introductions and Attendees: 

Sally Swan (MFPD), Kathleen McKenna (AVCSD), John Allison (WFPC), Tony Orth (BTCSD), Joe 
 Sutphin (FBFPA), Dave Roderick (HFPD), Linda Talso (RVCFPD), Michael Schaeffer (CCSD), 
 Andres Avila (AVCSD), Kirk Thomsen (UVFA), Chris Wilkes (LLFPD), Alan Taeger (ALRFPD), 
 Lucien Long (ECSD), Will Emerson (Bell Springs VFD), Denise Rose (BTCSD), Ben MacMillan 

(ECSD)  
Unable to attend:  Bill Knapp (WFPC) 

 
Guest presenter:  (none) 

    
CONTINUING and NEW BUSINESS ITEMS: 

1.)  After many attempts and false starts, a meeting with Supv John McCowen and members of the 
MCAFD steering committee finally took place on Tuesday in Boonville.  Dave Roderick, Michael Schaeffer, 
and Andres Avila met with him to explore his concerns/issues with the existing allocation formula and 
agencies eligible to receive distributions of Prop 172 and other funding.  His questioning has effecively halted 
the distribution the $398,000 already approved in the 2017-2018 County budget.  Initially, McCowen 
challenged why Whale Gulch would be included in the funding allocation process.  He was told Whale Gulch 
was non-negotiable and did not pursue it further.  McCowen then focused on the exclusion of cities and city 
populations in the existing calculations.  Without attempting to recap the details and rationale behind this, the 
conversation shifted when McCowen proposed a somewhat different course that calls for the County to 
provide additional funding.  His suggestions would eliminate the cumbersome ties to ERAF, dispatch, and 
ambulance payments.    

McCowen’s primary goal was to include cities and their populations in funding allocations and he 
suggested raising the minimum allocation for all agencies and the entire population.  With additional dollars 
from the County, this would permit including city populations in the calculations while ensuring that no 
agency would see a decrease in funding (most would see an increase).  The “new” funding proposed calls for 
roughly $87,000 more than our current funding level of $398,000.  

After involved discussions, a plan was jointly developed based upon his proposals.  A spreadsheet 
detailing the proposed allocations was prepared by Michael Schaeffer.  This shows an increase in the “basic” 
allocation from $7.960 to $10,000.  It also shows changes in population allocations that reduce per capita rates 
from $3.72 to $3.22.  This spreadsheet and a narrative letter detailing the recommendations were forwarded to 
McCowen for inclusion in the BOS Agenda packet which did occur.  Representative present in our group 
meeting supported the final proposal and voted to move forward with it.   

The next steps are now to attend and participate in the BOS hearing of this proposal which is slated  
for Monday 12/18/17 at 1:30pm in the BOS chambers (a good turnout in support is urged).  A complete copy 
of the BOS Agenda and supporting documentation will be forwarded in a separate email.   

With the support of MCAFD and now with the inclusion of cities in the final product, its felt there is a 
high probability of success.  The long term plan calls for future funding distributions to be a fixed proportion 
of the total Prop 172 funds received by the County.  Comments indicated the Sheriff and D.A. are currently 
receiving 95.5% of these funds. 

2.)  Also as part of the McCowen meeting process, the failure of the BOS Public Safety Standing 
committee to meaningfully work with Fire was acknowledged.  Additionally, with the departure of Alan Flora, 
our previous point of contact in the CEO’s office vanished ... a new unfamiliar name had been mentioned as a 
replacement.  McCowen agreed to recommend that the Fire ad hoc committee be resurrected to meet/work 
with our steering committee.  This is strongly supported by our group and will be a very positive step.  He 
urged contacting our Supervisors to recommend/support restarting the ad hoc.  Many of the details we keep 
struggling with can be worked out in these meetings.  This ad hoc committee format is where the original 
agreement for Fire funding was cobbled together.  

034



 Page 2 of 3 

 
3.)  BOS support for an increase in County TOT rates was discussed in a telephone conversation 

initiated by Supv Dan Gjerde.  At first, Gjerde was reluctant because it was another “tax increase” but Ben 
MacMillan reminded him that the increase would not affect County residents and that the monies could be 
dedicated to paying for dispatch.  Gjerde also seems to feel that including Ukiah and perhaps Willits in a 
unified CalFire contract would make sense for the future.  If the TOT tax increase were to reference it’s use for 
911 Emergency Dispatch (not saying its for “Fire”), it might well be approved.  The seed was planted (again) 
... 

Gjerde also spoke of including Ukiah City and possibly Willits in the County’s dispatch contract with 
CalFire.  He was considering using Prop 172 funding for this until I reminded him that under the current 
formula these Prop 172 funds were repayment of ERAF monies withheld from districts outside city limits.  
This fact fact was acknowledged as a “good point.”  (These discussions occurred prior ot any knowledge of 
McCowen’s allocation proposal.) 

4.)  With voter approval of the Mental Health measure which provides for sunseting the construction 
portion of the sales tax after 5 years, it was felt that putting a Fire tax proposal on the ballot at that point could 
be a good opportunity.           

5.)  Issues relating to current Mendocino-Lake Complex Fire OES reimbursement payments to 
agencies that provided engines and personnel were touched upon.  Reductions in apparatus payment rates by 
FEMA just before fires broke out were not well received, but procedurally were built into the structure of the 
CFAA.  Costs associated with operating equipment certainly have not decreased by the same 15%!  Some 
problems with demobilization and non-inclusion of drive time home (therefore, no payment) were noted. 

6.)  Tuning the definition for “Local Fire Agencies” (important for non-governmental entities) by 
including MACS designators, current 501(c)(3) status, dispatch by CalFire, and OES registration as a VFC 
was discussed.  Denise Rose mentioned that a legislator is looking for a definition of a “local fire agency” for 
potential use ... and would likely be interested in ours.  A representative will be invited to our next meeting to 
listen and discuss our definition. 

7.)  Dave Roderick developed a draft letter to the BOS which underscores the ongoing failure of the 
County to support and provide funding assistance for first response EMS services provided by our agencies.  
As detailed in the “Fitch Report”, the County has not followed the recommendations of the consultant they 
hired to evaluate our County’s EMS system in 2011.  The Chief’s Association sent a letter to the BOS is 2013 
addressing these same issues.  This “Tunzi Letter” went into great detail.  This item is being carried over to the 
next meeting and many present requested copies of the Fitch Report and Tunzi Letter.  (These were emailed to 
the MCAFD group after the meeting.) 

The EMS discussion underscored the role Fire Agencies are performing by providing EMS services 
“for free” support from the County.  Concerns/displeasure with the functioning of our contracted CVEMS 
agency were voiced.  Historically, County EMS oversight used to work very closely with Fire, now its felt Fire 
is only on the receiving end of new directives and is not included in a collaborative process.  Other than shared 
dissatisfaction and grumbling, no specific action plan was suggested.       

8.)  Denise Rose’s draft cannabis tax allocation/distribution formula was explained ... with a 
recognition that tax monies from this will not soon flow to Fire.  This year, the BOS has indicated that 100% 
of any revenues will go to enforcement and roads.  An important discussion occurred that clarified the 
distinction between cannabis taxes and cannabis fees.  Fees collected go back to support the County 
departments/agencies dealing directly with permitting, inspections, etc.  Taxes collected go into the general 
fund and are to be allocated per the citizen’s advisory ballot measure.  Cannabis taxes on growing, distribution, 
sales are expected to maybe produce $300,000 in the first year ... and so far the permitting process is moving 
slowly with only ~50 of and estimated 700 have been issued so far this fiscal year. 

Further discussion of the proposed cannabis tax allocation will occur in the next meeting.  These taxes 
only apply outside city limits, so cities will not be included in this potential revenue stream.  Pt Arena has 
passed cannabis tax regulations, but apparently no other cities have done so.  

9.)  Newly resurrected enforcement of requirements for fire and safety inspection of building was 
discussed.  Chris Wilkes is quite knowledgeable and noted his agency’s experiences with the State Fire 
Marshall’s office.  Any District with paid personnel (e.g. a Chief ) is required to do these inspections.  A 2-day 
class is being held on February 13 & 14 in Ukiah to provide essential information on inspection statutes and 
regulations.  (AVFD is coordinating the training - 707-895-2020.)  Districts that do not perform these 
inspections are opening themselves up to BIG liability issues for failure to follow legal requirements.  
Insurance might not cover such cases.  Fire Chief’s and members of Boards can be personally held liable.  Or, 

035



 Page 3 of 3 

if they choose to have the SFM’s Office do these inspections, Districts, not building owners, will be billed 
$213 per hour (current rate) portal to portal from Santa Rosa (or other location, like Eureka).     

10.)  New EMT certification requirements calling for training on EPI pens, Narcan, glucosometer, 
CPAP, and aspirin administration were touched upon briefly.  Coincident with this, as of January 1st, it appears 
that all BLS ambulances must carry these these items on board to qualify and be paid as a BLS ambulance ... at 
least this was communicated by CVEMS in the last EMCC meeting.       

11.)  Participation in the MCAFD Steering Committee became a focal point after Ben MacMillan 
indicated a personal need reduce his involvement.  MacMillan will continue attending and reporting on 
Chief’s, EMCC, and MCAFD meetings ... and his communications role.  However, new blood will be needed 
to work with the ad hoc committee and in BOS meetings.  Tony Orth volunteered to step in where he could.    

10.)  After adjournment, a very interesting and informative tour of the Howard Forest ECC dispatch 
center occurred.  Very impressive. 
 
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING: 

1.  Funding proposal update 
2.  Local Fire Agency definition 
3.  Fitch Report letter 
4.  Cannabis tax allocation formula 
     

NEXT MEETING: 
 10:00am Wednesday  

February 21, 2018 
Anderson Valley CSD 

 
Adjourned: 12:15pm   

036


	Albion Little River Fire Protection District
	20171120 Regular Meeting Minutes draft.pdf
	Albion Little River Fire Protection District

	20171218 Correspondence Report.pdf
	Albion Little River Fire Protection District

	20171218 Correspondence Report.pdf
	Albion Little River Fire Protection District

	ALRFPD Fee Schedule Ordinance 2016-1.3.pdf
	I. ORDINANCE 2016-1
	II. Section 2:      APPLICABILITY
	III. Section 3:       WAIVER OF FEES
	IV. Section 4:      COST RECOVERY OF SERVICES
	D. Third Party Services
	F. False Fire Alarm Responses
	V. Section 5:      SEVERABILITY
	VI. Section 6:       OTHER INFORMATION
	VII. Section 7:       STRIKE TEAM RATES
	VIII. Section 8:       EFFECTIVE DATE

	Frm-MCAFD Meeting Notes.pdf
	Meeting Notes
	Mendocino County Association of Fire Districts

	ALRFPD Fee Schedule Ordinance 2016-1.4.1.pdf
	ORDINANCE 2016-1
	d. Medical Supplies and Equipment Rates:
	The following fees may be billed for the listed medical supplies and equipment.  (Note:  Includes cost of disposable equipment.)
	f. Third Party Services Rates:
	Any third party services required may be billed at the actual cost billed for the services.
	g. False Fire Alarm Response Rates:
	i. ALARM COMPANIES – Alarm companies providing services within the response area of the Albion-Little River Fire Protection District may be billed for responses to third and subsequent false alarms utilizing the Apparatus, Equipment and Personnel fee ...
	ii. PROPERTY OWNERS AND RESIDENTS – Property owners or residents residing within the District may be charged for the third and subsequent False Alarm responses to structures under their control if it is determined the alarms were generated by their  a...
	i. Strike Team Rates:
	If any section, subsection, sentence, phrase or clause of this ordinance is for any reason held to be invalid, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portion of this ordinance. The Board hereby declares that they would have adopt...

	ALRFPD Fee Schedule Ordinance 2016-1.4.1.pdf
	ORDINANCE 2016-1
	d. Medical Supplies and Equipment Rates:
	The following fees may be billed for the listed medical supplies and equipment.  (Note:  Includes cost of disposable equipment.)
	f. Third Party Services Rates:
	Any third party services required may be billed at the actual cost billed for the services.
	g. False Fire Alarm Response Rates:
	i. ALARM COMPANIES – Alarm companies providing services within the response area of the Albion-Little River Fire Protection District may be billed for responses to third and subsequent false alarms utilizing the Apparatus, Equipment and Personnel fee ...
	ii. PROPERTY OWNERS AND RESIDENTS – Property owners or residents residing within the District may be charged for the third and subsequent False Alarm responses to structures under their control if it is determined the alarms were generated by their  a...
	i. Strike Team Rates:
	If any section, subsection, sentence, phrase or clause of this ordinance is for any reason held to be invalid, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portion of this ordinance. The Board hereby declares that they would have adopt...




